From: Scott C Redding

To: Scott C Redding; Shelly L Armstrong; Archive
Subject: Explore Technology Careers at Ferris Open House
Date: 04/16/2009 04:50 PM

FERRIS STATE UNIVERSITY

NEWS SERVICES

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY
1009 Campus Drive, Johnson 200, Big Rapids, MI 49307
Phone: (231) 591-2866 Fax: (231) 591-2946
www.ferris.edu/news

For Immediate Release Scott Redding
April 16, 2009 Ferris State University
Marketing
Specialist

reddins@ferris.edu, (231) 591-
2866

Explore Technology Careers at Ferris Open House

BIG RAPIDS - Enjoy math, science and solving problems? Do you like to design and build?
Than an education in technology could be what you are looking for. On Saturday, April 25,
2009, Ferris State University’s College of Engineering Technology is hosting an open house
for you to learn about careers in technology.

The morning event starts at 9 a.m., in the Granger Center for Construction and HVACR and
will conclude with lunch at noon. During the morning you can explore and tour the programs
that interest you. Faculty, students and admission representatives will be on hand to answer
your questions.

The event is free, but pre-registration is required. Please visit www.ferris.edu/technology and
click on the registration link.
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